

1419

1886

DATE	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	BALANCE
1886	Jan 1		100.00
	Feb 1	10.00	90.00
	Mar 1	20.00	70.00
	Apr 1	15.00	55.00
	May 1	10.00	45.00
	Jun 1	5.00	40.00
	Jul 1	3.00	37.00
	Aug 1	2.00	35.00
	Sep 1	1.00	34.00
	Oct 1	1.00	33.00
	Nov 1	1.00	32.00
	Dec 1	1.00	31.00
	Total	100.00	31.00



111W

11 am

Ministry of Edu.

3 PM

Riga City Council - By Chairman.

121W

11 am

Local Party Newspaper
Zina (struggle)

101W

7 PM

Agon

293-87-37

Paris

1. Prostate, especially, Democratisation -
 these are 3 major functions being referred to
 the first group. of these Prostate and
 Political, Economic & Social aspects have been
 somewhat defined the content of government
 seems to be still busy The details of democ-
 cratisation are yet to be articulated
2. The Prostate, government and democratisation
 to achieve within the present Constitution of the
 U.S.A. or are some amendments to the Constitution
 necessary? And why such amendments being
 contemplated?
3. It seems, within the Constitution, certain new
 concepts for implementation of these concepts are
 being thought of. For example, there is talk about
 the need of a comprehensive free trade
 to be safeguarded the fundamental human
 rights of the citizens may also be necessary.
 to give information circulation in the regard?
4. There is talk about inflation in social human
 bond in the future when prices of all activities
 controlled? What is meant by internationalization
 of Trade?

5 I have heard of the National Front of Latvia. How is this organization established? The VFL is publishing a Bulletin regularly, demanding even the right to be elected from the union. Are there other periodicals like this in other states? The VFL Bulletin at Moscow.

6 Being friends (and political comrades) utilizing the facilities provided by the O.P.L. what is the exact relation of the VFL to the U.S.F.L.?

6. According to the language, the position of the state language seems to be the major demand of the anti-Soviet movement. What is exactly meant by the phrase State Language? Why the language is being affected? Is there any new thinking regarding the language question in the White of USSR?

7. Are S.F.L. and similar movements connected with a religious revival? Is there demand for greater religious freedom, the freedom to preach and practise religion, to establish institutions for teaching theology, for the establishment of seminaries and universities?

8. S.F.L. in their Bulletin speaks about the unity of the people through morality, what is actually meant by morality?

9. It seems there is a demand that Latvian nationals living in this country should be allowed to participate in economic production in Latvia. Is it possible for non-resident Latvians to do that matter, non-resident businessmen & investment and to start some enterprises, or other concerns, in Soviet Union? Is something like this being considered?

10. Is a plurality of political parties being contemplated?

11. May, 1959

2. The American diplomatic mission
is very important to us.

14. 5. 2. 59. 20. 1959. 2. 1959. 2. 1959.
1. 1959. 2. 1959. 2. 1959. 2. 1959.
1. 1959. 2. 1959. 2. 1959. 2. 1959.

1. The first part of the paper is a general introduction to the subject of the paper.

2. The second part of the paper is a detailed description of the method used in the study.

3. The third part of the paper is a discussion of the results of the study.

4. The fourth part of the paper is a conclusion and a list of references.

5. The fifth part of the paper is a list of references.

6. The sixth part of the paper is a list of references.

7. The seventh part of the paper is a list of references.

8. The eighth part of the paper is a list of references.

9. The ninth part of the paper is a list of references.

10. The tenth part of the paper is a list of references.

11. The eleventh part of the paper is a list of references.

12. The twelfth part of the paper is a list of references.

13. The thirteenth part of the paper is a list of references.

14. The fourteenth part of the paper is a list of references.

15. The fifteenth part of the paper is a list of references.

16. The sixteenth part of the paper is a list of references.

17. The seventeenth part of the paper is a list of references.

18. The eighteenth part of the paper is a list of references.

19. The nineteenth part of the paper is a list of references.

20. The twentieth part of the paper is a list of references.

1947-1948
1949-1950
1951-1952
1953-1954
1955-1956
1957-1958
1959-1960
1961-1962
1963-1964
1965-1966
1967-1968
1969-1970
1971-1972
1973-1974
1975-1976
1977-1978
1979-1980
1981-1982
1983-1984
1985-1986
1987-1988
1989-1990
1991-1992
1993-1994
1995-1996
1997-1998
1999-2000
2001-2002
2003-2004
2005-2006
2007-2008
2009-2010
2011-2012
2013-2014
2015-2016
2017-2018
2019-2020
2021-2022
2023-2024
2025-2026
2027-2028
2029-2030
2031-2032
2033-2034
2035-2036
2037-2038
2039-2040
2041-2042
2043-2044
2045-2046
2047-2048
2049-2050
2051-2052
2053-2054
2055-2056
2057-2058
2059-2060
2061-2062
2063-2064
2065-2066
2067-2068
2069-2070
2071-2072
2073-2074
2075-2076
2077-2078
2079-2080
2081-2082
2083-2084
2085-2086
2087-2088
2089-2090
2091-2092
2093-2094
2095-2096
2097-2098
2099-2100

General

1. The first part of the report is devoted to a general survey of the situation in the country.

- 1. The first part of the report is devoted to a general survey of the situation in the country.
- 2. The second part is devoted to a detailed analysis of the economic situation.
- 3. The third part is devoted to a detailed analysis of the social situation.
- 4. The fourth part is devoted to a detailed analysis of the political situation.

The second part of the report is devoted to a detailed analysis of the economic situation.

The third part of the report is devoted to a detailed analysis of the social situation.

The fourth part of the report is devoted to a detailed analysis of the political situation.

Conclusion

The report concludes that the country is facing a serious economic crisis. It is necessary to take immediate measures to stabilize the economy and improve the living standards of the population.

Handwritten notes on the left page, including a large heading at the top and several paragraphs of text.

Handwritten notes on the left page, including a heading "2.1.1" and a list of items.

Handwritten notes on the right page, including a heading "2.1.2" and several paragraphs of text.

Handwritten notes on the right page, including a heading "2.1.3" and several paragraphs of text.

2001/02/01
with some of the 2nd and 3rd years of the
program
and the 1st year of the
graduate program

with some of the
of the 1st year of the
program; and some of the
of the 2nd and 3rd years of the
program

1. The 1st year of the
program; 2. The 2nd
year of the program
and the 3rd year of the
program

NRL. Some US universities of the
1st year of the program; 2. The 2nd
year of the program; 3. The 3rd
year of the program

with some of the
of the 1st year of the
program; and some of the
of the 2nd and 3rd years of the
program

with some of the
of the 1st year of the
program; and some of the
of the 2nd and 3rd years of the
program

with some of the
of the 1st year of the
program; and some of the
of the 2nd and 3rd years of the
program

1987. 1988. 1989.

1987. 1988. 1989. 1990. 1991. 1992. 1993. 1994. 1995. 1996. 1997. 1998. 1999. 2000. 2001. 2002. 2003. 2004. 2005. 2006. 2007. 2008. 2009. 2010. 2011. 2012. 2013. 2014. 2015. 2016. 2017. 2018. 2019. 2020. 2021. 2022. 2023. 2024. 2025. 2026. 2027. 2028. 2029. 2030. 2031. 2032. 2033. 2034. 2035. 2036. 2037. 2038. 2039. 2040. 2041. 2042. 2043. 2044. 2045. 2046. 2047. 2048. 2049. 2050. 2051. 2052. 2053. 2054. 2055. 2056. 2057. 2058. 2059. 2060. 2061. 2062. 2063. 2064. 2065. 2066. 2067. 2068. 2069. 2070. 2071. 2072. 2073. 2074. 2075. 2076. 2077. 2078. 2079. 2080. 2081. 2082. 2083. 2084. 2085. 2086. 2087. 2088. 2089. 2090. 2091. 2092. 2093. 2094. 2095. 2096. 2097. 2098. 2099. 2100.

1987. 1988. 1989. 1990. 1991. 1992. 1993. 1994. 1995. 1996. 1997. 1998. 1999. 2000. 2001. 2002. 2003. 2004. 2005. 2006. 2007. 2008. 2009. 2010. 2011. 2012. 2013. 2014. 2015. 2016. 2017. 2018. 2019. 2020. 2021. 2022. 2023. 2024. 2025. 2026. 2027. 2028. 2029. 2030. 2031. 2032. 2033. 2034. 2035. 2036. 2037. 2038. 2039. 2040. 2041. 2042. 2043. 2044. 2045. 2046. 2047. 2048. 2049. 2050. 2051. 2052. 2053. 2054. 2055. 2056. 2057. 2058. 2059. 2060. 2061. 2062. 2063. 2064. 2065. 2066. 2067. 2068. 2069. 2070. 2071. 2072. 2073. 2074. 2075. 2076. 2077. 2078. 2079. 2080. 2081. 2082. 2083. 2084. 2085. 2086. 2087. 2088. 2089. 2090. 2091. 2092. 2093. 2094. 2095. 2096. 2097. 2098. 2099. 2100.

1987. 1988. 1989.

1987. 1988. 1989. 1990. 1991. 1992. 1993. 1994. 1995. 1996. 1997. 1998. 1999. 2000. 2001. 2002. 2003. 2004. 2005. 2006. 2007. 2008. 2009. 2010. 2011. 2012. 2013. 2014. 2015. 2016. 2017. 2018. 2019. 2020. 2021. 2022. 2023. 2024. 2025. 2026. 2027. 2028. 2029. 2030. 2031. 2032. 2033. 2034. 2035. 2036. 2037. 2038. 2039. 2040. 2041. 2042. 2043. 2044. 2045. 2046. 2047. 2048. 2049. 2050. 2051. 2052. 2053. 2054. 2055. 2056. 2057. 2058. 2059. 2060. 2061. 2062. 2063. 2064. 2065. 2066. 2067. 2068. 2069. 2070. 2071. 2072. 2073. 2074. 2075. 2076. 2077. 2078. 2079. 2080. 2081. 2082. 2083. 2084. 2085. 2086. 2087. 2088. 2089. 2090. 2091. 2092. 2093. 2094. 2095. 2096. 2097. 2098. 2099. 2100.

1987. 1988. 1989.

VANDA ZARINJA -
Secretary of executive
~~Committee~~ Committee of
Riga City Council

1974

1. 1000 shares of common stock
 2. 1000 shares of preferred stock
 3. 1000 shares of convertible preferred stock
 4. 1000 shares of convertible common stock
 5. 1000 shares of convertible preferred stock
 6. 1000 shares of convertible common stock
 7. 1000 shares of convertible preferred stock
 8. 1000 shares of convertible common stock
 9. 1000 shares of convertible preferred stock
 10. 1000 shares of convertible common stock

11. 1000 shares of convertible preferred stock
 12. 1000 shares of convertible common stock
 13. 1000 shares of convertible preferred stock
 14. 1000 shares of convertible common stock
 15. 1000 shares of convertible preferred stock
 16. 1000 shares of convertible common stock
 17. 1000 shares of convertible preferred stock
 18. 1000 shares of convertible common stock
 19. 1000 shares of convertible preferred stock
 20. 1000 shares of convertible common stock

Handwritten notes at the top of the left page, including the word "Bacteria" and some illegible text.

Handwritten notes in the middle of the left page, starting with "Bacteria" and "1. ...".

Handwritten notes at the bottom of the left page, starting with "1/16" and "200 ...".

Handwritten notes at the top of the right page, including the word "Bacteria" and some illegible text.

Handwritten notes in the middle of the right page, starting with "1. ...".

Handwritten notes at the bottom of the right page, starting with "1. ...".

1970: ...
...
...
...
...

Self-Management

...
...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

Andersen

...
...

...
... 90% ...

...
...
...

...
...
...
...
...
...

...
...

Jojo Britens -
...
...
...
...
...
...

10/1

Almond...
...
... (L...)

Daines Evans - ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...
...

...
...

at 1/2 10:00 AM

13 May

Concert 11:30

Press Conference 6:30

14 May

Press Conf. 8:30 AM

15 May

11 AM Winter's Dinner
ULO TULLIK

16 PM State Committee
of Culture of
the USSR
LEPO SOMERA

Day Chairman
Composer

... (mirrored text from reverse side)

... (mirrored text from reverse side)

... (mirrored text from reverse side)

... (mirrored text from reverse side)

... (mirrored text from reverse side)

... (mirrored text from reverse side)

... (mirrored text from reverse side)

... (mirrored text from reverse side)

... (mirrored text from reverse side)

... (mirrored text from reverse side)

... (mirrored text from reverse side)

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

5. UTIC of America
Population of Azerbaijan: ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

1. ...
2. ...

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

Political system of India on 15th Aug 1947
was not a free one. From 1947 to 1950, India
was a de facto state.

Political system of India

India was a de facto state from 15th Aug 1947 to 26th Jan 1950. During this period, the political system was not fully democratic. The political system was a de facto one. The political system was a de facto one. The political system was a de facto one.

India was a de facto state from 15th Aug 1947 to 26th Jan 1950. During this period, the political system was not fully democratic. The political system was a de facto one. The political system was a de facto one.

1950 to 1952

Political system of India on 15th Aug 1947 was not a free one. From 1947 to 1950, India was a de facto state. The political system was a de facto one. The political system was a de facto one. The political system was a de facto one.

Worldwide network. Weather the world is not the east and west but the. A network of peaceful

Political, economic & cultural self-determination. Political, economic & cultural self-determination. Political, economic & cultural self-determination.

ideology & its local apologetics.
 Cultural imperialism, ^{Japan + Sweden} ~~United States~~ ^{state} ~~monopoly~~ ^{of} printing & publishing. In 1950s ~~state~~ ^{state} ~~control~~ ^{control} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press}.
 Cultural autonomy. Self-regulation ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press}.
 Continuous dialogue between tradition and innovation. World culture as ~~field~~ ^{arena} of ~~debates~~ ^{debates}.

Secret protocols, ~~agreements~~ ^{agreements} ~~between~~ ^{between} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.

~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.

~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.

Enlightenment ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press}.
 Cost of ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.

~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.

Documentation ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.

~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~press~~ ^{press} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~state~~ ^{state}.

100-... ..

?

... ..

... ..

Ethnic

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

Amint? amintea sa) subiect (1960)

1) Dupa ce s-a dat seama ca...

2) In urma...

3) In urma...

4) In urma...

Winters Union

193. organizatiile sunt 10 PEU
din care PEU...

USSR pentru PEU...

in z...
work...

...
50, 60...

12,000 60,000
3000 - 16,000

...
...
...

REIN VEIDEMAN

...
...
...

...
 ...
 ...

...
 ...

...
 ...

...
 ...

...

...

...

...

...

...

2002 - 2003
2003 - 2004
2004 - 2005
2005 - 2006
2006 - 2007
2007 - 2008
2008 - 2009
2009 - 2010
2010 - 2011
2011 - 2012
2012 - 2013
2013 - 2014
2014 - 2015
2015 - 2016
2016 - 2017
2017 - 2018
2018 - 2019
2019 - 2020
2020 - 2021
2021 - 2022
2022 - 2023
2023 - 2024
2024 - 2025

2002 - 2003
2003 - 2004
2004 - 2005
2005 - 2006
2006 - 2007
2007 - 2008
2008 - 2009
2009 - 2010
2010 - 2011
2011 - 2012
2012 - 2013
2013 - 2014
2014 - 2015
2015 - 2016
2016 - 2017
2017 - 2018
2018 - 2019
2019 - 2020
2020 - 2021
2021 - 2022
2022 - 2023
2023 - 2024
2024 - 2025

16.05.2019 11:00 AM

12.00 AM - 1.00 AM
 1.00 AM - 2.00 AM
 2.00 AM - 3.00 AM
 3.00 AM - 4.00 AM
 4.00 AM - 5.00 AM
 5.00 AM - 6.00 AM
 6.00 AM - 7.00 AM
 7.00 AM - 8.00 AM
 8.00 AM - 9.00 AM
 9.00 AM - 10.00 AM
 10.00 AM - 11.00 AM
 11.00 AM - 12.00 AM

17.05.2019 6:00 AM

12.00 AM - 1.00 AM
 1.00 AM - 2.00 AM
 2.00 AM - 3.00 AM
 3.00 AM - 4.00 AM
 4.00 AM - 5.00 AM
 5.00 AM - 6.00 AM
 6.00 AM - 7.00 AM
 7.00 AM - 8.00 AM
 8.00 AM - 9.00 AM
 9.00 AM - 10.00 AM
 10.00 AM - 11.00 AM
 11.00 AM - 12.00 AM

1. Do you envisage a European Commonwealth or Common Europe? Do you feel that it is necessary for the Baltic states to get out of the Soviet Union and join the Common Europe?
2. There is one-party government in the Soviet Republics at present. Do you feel that for the development of Democracy, multi-party system is essential?
3. There is talk about "the New Society" in the air - Is this New Society Socialistic? Is ^{private} ownership in the means of production compatible with Socialism?
4. Taking into consideration our present awareness of the environment, do you have faith in unlimited economic growth? would do you plead for limiting

the human wants to an essential minimum? Do you consider "sustainable growth" as the ideal?

5. Do you want freedom of information and freedom of expression to be embodied in the Constitution as fundamental rights of the citizen, ~~and~~ to be enforced by courts of law?
6. What is the great theme of literature in the present context? Nationalism? Patriotism? Man's struggle against & conquest of Nature? Love? Existential dilemmas? Something else?

1. ~~Are~~ the citizens' Right to Know and Right of free expression guaranteed by the Constitution?
2. Under the one-party system, is it possible to implement such a guarantee? Will it be possible to have a free Press?
3. Do journalists in USSR require protection of their legal and social rights through a Law on the Press? What shall be the main clauses of such a law, if & when enacted?
4. What is your definition of
 1. Perestroika?
 2. Glasnost?
 3. Democratisation?

1.
2.
3.
4.

15, 16 & 17 June 1988

... ..

Some Points of Information

1. Perestroika, Glasnost, Democratisation - these are three words constantly being repeated in the Soviet Union of these Perestroika in its Political, economic and social aspects has been somewhat defined. The concept of Glasnost seems to be ^{still} somewhat hazy. The details of Democratisation ~~are~~ yet to be articulated.
2. Perestroika, Glasnost and Democratisation - are these to be achieved within the present Constitution of the Soviet Union? Or are some amendments to the Constitution necessary? Are any such amendments being contemplated?
3. It seems, within the Constitution, certain ^{new} laws for the implementation of these concepts are being thought of. For example, there is talk about the need of a comprehensive Press Law perhaps a law to safeguard the Fundamental Human rights of the citizens may also be necessary. Is any information available in this regard?
4. There is talk about Inflation in Soviet Union. How is this possible when prices of all articles are controlled? What is meant by Internationalization of the Ruble?
5. I have heard of the National Front of Latvia. How is this organisation constituted? Are similar organisations in other states also? The NFL is publishing a Bulletin regularly, demanding even the right to secede from the Union. Are there other periodicals like this in other states? The NFL Bulletin (ATMO DA) is being printed (and perhaps circulated) utilizing the facilities provided by

the Communist Party of Latvia: what is the exact relationship of the C.P.L. to the N.F.L.?

6. According regional languages the position of State Language seems to be the major ~~concern~~ ^{demand} of SFL and similar movements what is exactly meant by the phrase State Language why Bi-lingualism is being opposed? Is there any new thinking regarding the language question in the whole of the USSR?
7. Are SFL and similar movements concerned with a religious revival? Is there demand for greater religious freedom, the freedom to preach and practice religion, to establish institutions for teaching ~~religion~~ ^{theology}, for the establishment of Seminars and Nunneries?
8. SFL in their Bulletin speaks about the Unity of the People through Morality. what is actually meant by morality?
9. It seems there is a demand that Latvian Nationals living in other countries should be allowed to participate in ~~economic~~ economic production in Latvia. Is it possible for non-resident Latvians (or, for that matter, non-resident Russians) to invest money and start some industries, or agricultural concerns, in Soviet Union? Is something like this being canvassed?
10. Is a plurality of Political parties being contemplated?

510, Hotel Latvia, Riga,
11 May, 1989.

(N. V. KRISHNA WARRIOR)
N. V. Krishnaswami